RECORD 1

From: Moysey, Sean
To: Efthymiades, Deb; CECA
Cc: System Policy and Reform Office
Subject: RE: Correspondence for initial consideration please
Date: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 9:18:46 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive - Legislative Secrecy
Hi Deb
This is the matter | briefed you on in relation to a site in Mitchell that is potential for litigation.
The land holder is not an approved provider. | will seek legal representation from GSO.
Regards
Sean
Sean Moysey
Executive Branch Manager, Education and Care Regulation and Support
Education | ACT Government
P 02 6207 2143 M 0478 301 650
Level 3, Hedley Beare Centre for Teaching and Learning, 51 Fremantle Drive Stirling 2611 |
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
www.det.act.gov.au
From: Efthymiades, Deb <Deb.Efthymiades@act.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 5:08 PM
To: Moysey, Sean <Sean.Moysey@act.gov.au>; CECA <CECA@act.gov.au>
Cc: System Policy and Reform Office <SPROffice@act.gov.au>
Subject: Correspondence for initial consideration please
OFFICIAL: Sensitive - Legislative Secrecy
Rach — could you please TRIM this to CECA
| am after an initial response re timing and proposed way forward.
| have attached the initial email with an earlier version of the letter too in case that is helpful
(please include both in TRIM Rach — with the PDF attached here marked as FINAL — both
appeared as potential phishing emails hence the email trail below,
D

| often work flexibly and may send emails outside of normal business hours.
No need to respond to my emails outside of yours.

From: Efthymiades, Deb
Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 5:04 PM

Toil
Cos
~____________ systemPolicy and Reform Office
<SPROffice@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Email has been blocked as a Phishing email

lofl
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RECORD 2

From: Moysey, Sean

To: Partridge, Leah; Williams, Jo
Subject: Mitchell Development

Date: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 10:18:32 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive - Legal Privilege
Dear Leah, Jo
We can use the prior request for legal advice request to GSO seeking representation.
It is in this folder:

G:\Regulation and Compliance\ECRS Branch Management\2023\LEGAL MANAGEMENT\GSO
Advice\Mitchell DA

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
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RECORD 3

From: MacCulloch, Jane
To: Partri Leah
Subject: Mitchell Request for Legal Advise
Date: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 1:41:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.pnq
image003.png
Importance: High
Hi Leah

| am resending this link via a new email the other one isn’t sending.

G:\Regulation and Compliance\ECRS Branch Management\CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS\Infrastructure and

Plannin

“ (,{ym'( A

. /(’mm

DA Referral

MITCHELL\Block 1

ion11

Jane MacCulloch | Assistant Director Policy and Projects
Phone 02 6207 6249
Early Childhood Policy and Regulation | Education | ACT Government

Level 3, Hedley Beare Centre for Teaching and Learning, 51 Fremantle Drive, Stirling 2611
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601

WWW. tion.

My remote working arrangements alternate weekly as follows:

t.

V.

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
| - ||
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

\Legal Advice
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RECORD 4

This record is not released in accordance with section 42 of the

Freedom of Information Act 2016.
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RECORD 5

From: Phillipson, Christopher
To: Partridge, Leah; Bayer, Madelin
Cc: Moysey, Sean; MacCulloch, Jane
Subject: RE: Correspondence for initial consideration please
Date: Friday, 21 July 2023 3:52:48 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.ipg

OFFICIAL: Sensitive - Legislative Secrecy

Hi Leah

Perhaps:

Christopher Phillipson | Senior Solicitor | ACT Government Solicitor
7 02 6205 0964 | & 02 6207 0650 | DX 5602 Canberra | [=] PO Box 260 Civic Square ACT 2608
www.actgs.act.gov.au

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any
attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to
any other person.

From: Partridge, Leah <Leah.Partridge@act.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 1:30 PM

To: Phillipson, Christopher <Christopher.Phillipson@act.gov.au>; Bayer, Madelin
<Madelin.Bayer@act.gov.au>

Cc: Moysey, Sean <Sean.Moysey@act.gov.au>; MacCulloch, Jane <Jane.MacCulloch@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Correspondence for initial consideration please

Importance: High

OFFICIAL: Sensitive - Legislative Secrecy
Hi Christopher,
Please advise how best torespondto.  email below.

Kind regards,
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| acknowiedge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we
live and work, and pay my respects to eiders past, present, and future.




Trinity Law




RECORD 5

Leah Partridge (she/her)
a/g Senior Director, Education and Care Regulation and Support

Phone: 6207 8083 | Fax: 6207 1128 | Email: Leah.Partridge@act.gov.au

Education and Care Regulation and Support | Education | ACT Government

Level 3, HBCTL, 51 Fremantle Drive, STIRLING ACT 2611 |GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
www.education.act.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Pinterest | LinkedIn | Google+

Hybrid work locations this week for me are:

Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri

From: [

Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 12:45 PM
To: Partridge, Leah <Leah.Partridge@act.gov.au>

Cc: Moysey, Sean <Sean.Moysey@act.gov.au>; Efthymiades, Deb

<Deb Efthymiades @act gov.2u> I S S

Subject: RE: Correspondence for initial consideration please
Importance: High
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